
From: Wall, Gregory
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Timsina, Gopal; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers); Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Bingham, Kimberly; Russo, Todd; Covington, Bryce; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers);

Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Atotech USA, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3002(b)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 5:29:09 PM

Ms. Richardson,
 
I am writing to confirm receipt of the cover letter and Consent Agreement and Final Order that were
attached to your message below.
 
Thank you,

  

Gregory Wall
Partner
gwall@HuntonAK.com
p  804.344.7801
m 202.744.5073

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
Riverfront Plaza, East Tower
951 East Byrd Street
Richmond, VA 23219

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037
HuntonAK.com

 

 
This communication is confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please advise by return email immediately and then delete this message,
including all copies and backups.

 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:33 PM
To: Wall, Gregory <GWall@hunton.com>; Timsina, Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Vasquez,
Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Atotech USA, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3002(b)
 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the firm.
Good afternoon,
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Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on July 18, 2023, in the matter of Atotech USA, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3002(b).
 
Mr. Wall—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


